

MISCELLANEOUS TEXT (FEC Form 99)

PAGE 1 / 1

December 18, 2014

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ID Number: C00545749

Reference: Amended October Quarterly Report (07/24/2014 - 09/30/2014)

To Whom It May Concern:

We are in receipt of the letter from the Commission regarding the above referenced report. Please see below for our complete response.

1. Two of the contributions that were temporarily excessive were pending either re-designation or re-attribution and those actions were completed and reflected on the Post General Report. The remaining excessive contributions from individuals are pending refund. The contribution listed from Freedom Defense Superfund was mistakenly entered as being from the incorrect committee. We are correcting this issue on the amended Pre-General Report we are submitting to the commission today.
2. The missing 48 Hour Notice was due to a miscommunication between campaign staff and an outside vendor. We are working to take steps to ensure that a similar error does not occur again in the future. All 13 other contributions requiring a 48 Hour Notice report to be filed were done so in a timely fashion.
3. The increase in debts owed by our committee was due to additional invoices for primary election related expenses that were received by the committee and not passed along by committee staff by the time we filed the original report. Once we realized the missing invoices were not on our original filing we immediately amended to correct the public record. We regret that this error occurred and have taken steps to improve communication on this and other similar topics going forward. Please let us know if there are any additional questions.

Thank you for the opportunity to respond. Please contact us if you need any additional information.

Sincerely,
Emmer for Congress